Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on September 13, 2024 at 1:14 p.m.

24-00040
From: NoReply@usac.org
To: John Hutton
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 54.314 Certification Confirmation
Date: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:13:45 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email -
STS-Security

54.314 Certification Confirmation

Congratulations. The Study Area Codes (SACs) you selected for this filing have been
successfully certified.

Filing Number: 1

Certification Date and Time: 09/13/2024 10:13 AM
Filing Created By: John Hutton

Certification Type: State-Certified

SAC Carrier Name Preceeding Year | Upcoming Year
290280 | ARDMORE TEL CO 2023 2025
290552 | CENTURYTEL-ADAMSVILL 2023 2025
290557 | Brightspeed of Eastern Tennessee, LLC 2023 2025
290559 | CONCORD TEL EXCHANGE 2023 2025
290561 | CROCKETT TEL CO 2023 2025
290566 | HUMPHREY'S COUNTY 2023 2025
290567 | Brightspeed of Appalachia, LLC 2023 2025
290570 | LORETTO TEL CO 2023 2025
290571 | MILLINGTON TEL CO 2023 2025
290574 | Brightspeed of Southern Tennessee, LLC | 2023 2025
290575 | TENNESSEE TEL CO 2023 2025
290576 | PEOPLES TEL CO 2023 2025
290578 | TELLICO TEL CO 2023 2025
290580 | CTZENS-FRNTR-VOL ST 2023 2025
290581 | UTCOF TN 2023 2025
290583 | WEST TENNESSEE TEL 2023 2025
294336 | CITIZENS-FRONTIER-TN 2023 2025
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299001 | BEN LOMAND COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 2023 2025

299013 | Aeneas Communications, LLC 2023 2025

contact us

The information contained in this electronic communication and any attachments and links to
websites are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering
this communication to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this communication in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments.
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